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Malaise, Gordon

From: Sappenfield, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, March 02, 2004 11:35 AM
To: ’ Malaise, Gordon

Subject: Amendments to AB 201 and SB 82
Hi Gordon--

Please draft identical amendments to ASA 1 to AB 201 and to the sub. to SB 82 to do the following:

On p. 9, lines 2-3 and on p. 12, lines 24-25, return the time limit language to current law (i.e., as soon as possible).
On p. 21, line 22, add language requiring that the decision be made within 30 days.
On p. 33, line 19, delete "2004" and substitute "2005".

Rep. Jeskewitz is the requester for the Assembly amendment and Sen. Roessler is the requester for the Senate version.

Thanks! Call if you have questions.

Anne Sappenfield
Senior Staff Attorney
WTI Legislative Council Staff
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SENATE AMENDMENT ,
TO SENATE SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT (LRBs0379/2),
TO 2003 SENATE BILL 82

1 At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

@ 1. Page 9, line 2: delete lines 2 and 3 and substituteg’ “hearing. The
3 department shall render its decision as soon as possible after the hearing and shall
4 send”.

@ 2. Page 12, line 24: delete lines\él and 25 and substituteg) “hearing. The
6 department shall render its decision as soon as possible after the hearing and shall
7 send”.

8 3. Page 21, line 22: aftex%:hﬂd” insert “and shall render a decision no later

10 4. Page 33, line 19: delet<;/“2004” and substitute “2005”.

11 (END)



